Mike Null

From: Elaine Smith <esmith@clamourtheatre.org>

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2024 9:17 AM

To: Mike Null

Subject: Steve Kennedy suggested | get in touch re GCS unused sound system(s)
Attachments: esmith.vcf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Mr. Null,

I am the Artistic Director of the Clamour Theatre Company, a 501(c)(3) with a mission to bring professional
theatre to Clay County.

A couple of our Board Members recently spoke to Mr. Kennedy and understood from him that the City of
Green Cove Springs has 2 sound systems that are not being used. They also understood that because we are a
501(c)(3), Green Cove might consider donating one of the systems to us.

Mr. Kennedy suggested we get in touch with you to either get the details about the two systems, if available, or
arrange for 2 of us to come see the equipment and decide which system might best suit our needs.

If donation is indeed a possibility, we would love to be considered. Since we currently have no permanent
home and have to rent venues that often do not have necessary equipment, and since we've found that the costs
of renting lights and sound have more than quadrupled since 2019, we are presently fundraising to acquire
lighting and sound equipment. A donation would be a huge benefit to us.

If this is, indeed, a possibility, would you be able to either email details about the equipment (make and model
#s would allow us to do some online research) or provide a couple of possible dates/times when I and a board
member could view the equipment?

Thank you so much for your help!

FElaine Smith

Elaine Smith (she/her)
Producing Artistic Director

Clamour Theatre Company
Let's Make a Noise!

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/cad9bf32/_D1ens8chUeoh317ypfL1w?u=http://www.clamourtheatre.org/

We respectfully acknowledge that the land on which we live and work is on the traditional lands of the
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Seminole and Timucua Nations. We acknowledge them and any other Nations who care for the land
(acknowledged and unacknowledged, recorded and unrecorded) as past, present, and future caretakers
of this land. We do not support colonial forces that undermine, distort, or erase the vital role of
Indigenous people in our world. #HonorNativeLand
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